

WERE YOUR CHILDREN STOLEN OR KIDNAPPED BY THE CPS DIVISION OF DSHS? IS CPS TRYING TO KEEP YOUR CHILDREN & SELL THEM FOR MONEY, SEX & PROFIT?

1.) ARE THE JUDGES AND COURT COMMISSIONERS ENGAGED IN A CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP AND SELL YOUR CHILDREN FOR MONEY BY RUBBER STAMPING EVERYTHING CPS WANTS WHICH IS TO DEPRIVE YOU CUSTODY OF YOUR CHILDREN WHEN YOU HAVE NOT EVEN BEEN CHARGED WITH ANY CRIME????

2.) ARE THE PUBLIC DEFENDER BAR ATTORNEYS DOING NOTHING TO HELP YOU GET YOUR CHILDREN BACK AND CAVING IN TO EVERY DEMAND BY CPS IN COLLUSION & CONSPIRACY WITH THE COURT COMMISSIONERS AND SUPERIOR COURT JUDGES OF THE KITSAP COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT IN VIOLATION OF YOUR PARENTAL RIGHTS SO THAT THEY CAN MAKE MONEY SELLING YOUR CHILDREN????

3.) HAS THE CPS DIVISION OF DSHS INTERROGATED YOUR CHILDREN OUT OF YOUR PRESENCE AND WITHOUT YOUR PERMISSION IN VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW AT 18 U.S.C. 5033 AND IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW AT RCW 13.40.140 (2)?

4.) DID YOU KNOW THAT THE COPS WERE SUPPOSED TO MAKE EVERY EFFORT RETURN THE CHILDREN TO AN AVAILABLE PARENT PURSUANT TO RCW 26.44.250, RCW 13.32A.050, RCW 13.32A.060 & RCW 13.32A.090 (3)(a)(d)(I) BEFORE THEY COULD TAKE THEM INTO CUSTODY?

5.) HAVE YOUR CHILDREN BEEN HELD BEYOND 72 HOURS WITHOUT A JUDICIAL DETERMINATION OF PROBABLE CAUSE IN VIOLATION OF RCW 26.44.010; RCW 13.34.020; RCW 13.34.060, WAC 388-15-130 & Gerstein v. Pugh, 420 U.S. 103 (1973).

5.) HAS THE CPS DIVISION OF DSHS UNLAWFULLY REQUIRED THAT YOU SUBMIT TO A URINALYSIS FOR DRUG TESTING IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE, 1, SECTIONS 7 & 9 OF THE WASHINGTON STATE CONSTITUTION WITHOUT INFORMING YOU THAT YOU HAD A RIGHT TO REFUSE TO TAKE ANY DRUG TESTS????

I NEED YOUR HELP TO INVESTIGATE the CPS DIVISION of DSHS and if I can find two (2) or more adult parents who have the same law violations that I do, I intend to file formal complaints with the DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE in WASHINGTON D.C. and with the FBI ECONOMIC CRIME UNIT and I further intend to draft and file criminal complaints against each

and every individual CPS Employee, the Court Commissioners, the Guardian Ad Litem's and the Foster Care Families and prosecute them for RCW 9A.28.040 Criminal conspiracy to commit RCW 9A.28.020 (1) criminal attempt to commit RCW 9.12.010 Barratry and RCW 9A.80.010 Official Misconduct in direct violation of the Washington State Criminal Profiteering Act at RCW 9A.82.010 (4)(c) Kidnapping as defined in RCW 9A.40.020, RCW 9A.82.010 (4)(h) Child selling or buying, as defined in RCW 9A.64.030, RCW 9A.82.010 (s) Leading Organized crime as defined in RCW 9A.82.060, RCW 9A.82.010 (t) Money Laundering, as defined in RCW 9A.83.020, RCW 9A.82.010 (ff) Unlawful practice of law, as defined in RCW 2.48.180, RCW 9A.82.010 (jj) Improperly obtaining financial information, as defined in RCW 9.35.010.

DID YOU KNOW THAT CPS IS MAKING MONEY SELLING CHILDREN TO SEXUAL DEVIANT HOMOSEXUALS & OTHER PEDOPHILES JUST LIKE THEY DID DURING THE WENATCHEE SEX RING SCANDAL & THAT CHILDREN HAVE DIED IN CPS CUSTODY?

Did you know that we can also file civil lawsuits against the Public Defenders for "ineffective assistance of counsel" for failure to research applicable case law, for failure to subpoena witnesses and for failure to follow through on leads or tips provided by the you, your friends and your family? If I can find a pattern of THREE (3) or more of the same violations, we can NOT only file civil lawsuits for "criminal profiteering", we can also prosecute and send these Lesbians, Faggots, Pedophiles and the biased politically correct judgmental self-righteous power tripping criminally corrupt control freaks of the CPS DIVISION of DSHS to PRISON where they belong!

I NEED VOLUNTEERS TO STAND OUTSIDE THE CPS OFFICES AND GET ME AS MANY NAMES & PHONE NUMBERS OF AS MANY PARENTS AS POSSIBLE WHOSE CHILDREN HAVE BEEN STOLEN AND WANT TO FILE CRIMINAL CHARGES!

Please contact Tribal Court Lawyer Luis Ewing at 1 - (360) 335-1322 or 1 - (253) 226-3741 or <rcwcodebuster@aol.com> or <<http://www.ultimateusers.com>> or <<http://luisewing.com>>